
 

 
Deputy Chairman:  Graham Colbert    Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM 

 

 
 
 
 
    
 
 

Date 5th July 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear , 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/06/38.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
1. How many 999 calls were received by your service broken down by day from Saturday, 

21st April 2018 to Saturday, 28th April 2018 inclusive?  
Please see table below: 
 

Date Calls 

21/04/2018 2795 

22/04/2018 2753 

23/04/2018 2519 

24/04/2018 2488 

25/04/2018 2355 

26/04/2018 2427 

27/04/2018 2603 

28/04/2018 2598 

 
Please note this table includes 999 calls as well as calls transferred from 111 and calls from other 
sources such as Health Care Professionals and other emergency services. 
 
2. How many patients were conveyed to hospital by ambulance broken down by day from 
Saturday, 21st April 2018 to Saturday, 28th April 2018 inclusive? 
Please see table below: 
 

Date Conveyances 

21/04/2018 1129 

22/04/2018 1128 

23/04/2018 1177 

24/04/2018 1144 

25/04/2018 1132 

26/04/2018 1132 

27/04/2018 1206 

28/04/2018 1135 
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Please note this table includes 999 calls as well as calls transferred from 111 and calls from other 
sources such as Health Care Professionals and other emergency services. 
 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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